From: Andrew Keim

To: dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.or

Cc: Bernie Maclsaac; Peter Kusugak; Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: Arctic Watch

Date: Tuesday, April 07, 2009 11:07:23 AM

Hi Don,

Arctic watch was inspected last year and was told that they must apply for a license.
Found were;

Open burning -- Barrels.

Open dumping of human waste into a ditch/hole dug 200 m from camp
No secondary containment

Intake of water from adjacent river

Camp located within 30 M setback from water

Discharge of grey water to adjacent river ( downstream of in-take)
Hazardous waste on site - No segregation

Vehicle on site was noted to perform regular stream crossings

Air strip on site - on alluvial plane across river from camp

Fuel stored on runway.

Old equipment on site ( historic)

I had hoped that the owners would have been in contact with the board by this late date.

Andrew Keim

Andrew Keim

Water Resources Officer

INAC Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 2200

Igaluit, Nunavut XOA OHO

*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Phone: (867) 975-4289

Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> <dcarr@nunavutwaterboard.org> 4/7/2009 12:58 PM >>>

Good Afternoon Andrew,

I was in Resolute a couple days ago and several locals approached me with
concern for a tourist camp called Arctic Watch located south of the
community on Somerset Island. Anyway Richard, Phyllis and myself are

unaware of any Water License to them and figured we would pass this along.

Don
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